
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

M E M O 
 
 
TO:  County Commissioners  
   
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson  
        
DATE:  December 14, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: GENIE Industrial Platform Lift 

 
 
Buildings and Grounds Supervisor, Gene Gartner, has approached me with 
a request for an unbudgeted 2021 purchase of a GENIE Industrial Platform 
lift in the amount of $11,775.26. 
 
Funding for this purchase is available in the 2021 Buildings and Grounds 
Jail General Maintenance budget. The lift will replace a 20-year-old lift 
currently used at the jail. The existing lift would then be moved to the 
Courthouse. 
 
The platform lifts are used primarily for changing interior lightbulbs in areas 
with raised ceilings. This work can be done with ladders, but some of the 
courtroom ceiling heights are 22 feet, and the platform lifts presents a safer 
option.    
 
 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Authorize the Chair to sign the purchase order 
for a GENIE Industrial Platform Lift (Item# 38R233) in the amount of 
$11,775.26 from Grainger. 
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